1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

w4 hiohplains
I’J Lib%uwpDistI'ict

FOUNDATION

HPLD FOUNDATION

REGULAR SESSION
September 5, 2019
DSS Conference Room
2650 W 29 St, Greeley, CO 80631
11:30 AM

OPENING OF MEETING
1.1 Roll Call
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
1.3 Approval of Agenda (Action)
1.4 Approval of Minutes (Action)
A.June 17, 2019 Work Session
b. August 23, 2019 Special Session
15 Public Comment
ITEMS FOR ACTION
21 Foundation 2019 — 2024 Strategic Plan (Action)
2.2 Whistleblower’s Policy (Action)
23 MOU between HPLD and Foundation (Action)
2.4 Bylaws Amendments (Action)

FINANCE REPORT — Natalie Wertz, Finance Manager

FOUNDATION DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Abby Yeagle, Foundation Director
4.1 2018 Annual Report

4.2 SAS Fundraiser

4.3 AmeriCorps VISTA

BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT



	Third Quarter Board Binder.pdf
	HPLD Foundation Agenda Third Quarter Agenda.pdf
	HPLDF-Board-of-Directors-Minutes_-06.17.19_Draft.pdf
	June 17, 2019
	2.0 ITEMS FOR ACTION / INFORMATION
	3.0 STRATEGIC PLAN OVERVEW
	Foundation Director Yeagle stated that the Strategic Plan Task Force would meet on July 9 to advance upon today’s discussion. Afterwards, Yeagle will create a draft of the Foundation Strategic Plan to be presented at the Foundation Board of Director’s...
	Foundation Director Yeagle asked if the Board had reviewed the data.
	The Board felt that it was a good collection of data, with a wide perspective.
	Chair Damsma noted that many community members do not know about the Foundation.
	Director Roberts asked Foundation Director Yeagle if the Foundation was the PR Department.
	Foundation Director Yeagle informed the Board that CRM is the District’s PR department.
	Secretary/Treasurer Grand Bob noted that PR should be included in the District restructure and Foundation strategic plan.
	SWOT
	Foundation Director Yeagle began a Foundation SWOT analysis with the Board.
	The Board noted several strengths: good direction, great staff, affiliation/relationship with the District, programs, new facilities, current facilities, and 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten.
	The Board felt that weaknesses included: not reaching underserved audiences, leadership definition, staffing (as we grow), liquidity of the District (why support?), lack of distinction from the District, lack of a reasonable ask, District identity, la...
	The Board identified several opportunities: staff buy in, campaign with a clear goal (sellable), corporate support (oil, gas, ag, space), more flexibility than the District, community building, Friends (every library), and a District wide volunteer pr...
	The Board identified threats including: other sources of information, misunderstanding of the value of libraries, changing perceptions, community participation, possible loss of oil and gas revenue, awareness/visibility, competition with other nonprof...
	The Board discussed staff needs and determined that the addition of the VISTA should be adequate for the Foundation’s current needs.
	Director Roberts suggested a focus on capital funding and shared that the AIMS Community Foundation raised $4 million for a new facility. Secretary/Treasurer Grand noted that the AIMS system has a strong presence in Greeley and Loveland, therefore a G...
	Secretary/Treasurer Grand would like the Foundation to pursue agriculture and space programs, in addition to oil and gas. Chair Damsma asked Secretary/Treasurer Grand if and how many space programs are in Weld County. Secretary/Treasurer Grand stated ...
	Chair Damsma asked if rising property taxes are a challenge and if the Foundation’s identity is self-sustaining. Secretary/Treasurer Grand and Director Lott said that the Foundation should not be self-sustaining. Chair Damsma stated that the District ...
	Director Roberts redirected the Board to challenges. Roberts asked the Board to consider how not having a Foundation would affect the District. Roberts noted that there is a lot of “high paid brain power” here and reminded the board of the recent resi...
	Secretary/Treasurer Grand stated that he would like to see a Friends group at each library.
	Director Roberts would like the Foundation to focus on Friends of the Library with a Volunteer Coordinator, eventually leading to a rich volunteer program. Roberts noted that it is difficult to get the community to donate to the HPLD Foundation and se...
	Secretary/Treasurer Grand stated that we must do both. Grand noted that the Foundation is currently in transition and that dismantling it would cause it to lose momentum and impact its ability to serve the community. Director Roberts stated that she d...
	Chair Damsma noted that the Foundation is organized as a 501c3. Damsma also directed the Board’s attention to the 2014-2016 strategic plan and to the fact that the purpose of today’s meeting was to create a new plan. Foundation Director Yeagle asked t...
	Mission
	Foundation Director Yeagle read the current Foundation mission statement and purpose as written in the organization’s Article of Incorporation and prompted the Board to consider why the Foundation exists.
	The Board discussed the District’s financial health before the oil and gas boom. They noted that the District struggled financially and was forced to take loans to build new locations. Though Chair Damsma felt that the Foundation relieved some of the ...
	The Board considered the Foundation’s mission and discussed why the Foundation exists. The Board would like the Foundation to continue to further the mission of HPLD, sustain and create library programs, serve the underserved, inspire, guard and suppo...
	Foundation Director Yeagle asked the Board what the ultimate outcome of the Foundation is.
	Chair Damsma stated that the Foundation should function at a grassroots level. It should share the District’s personality with the community.  He noted that the current Foundation does not support the District’s evolution and that the Foundation shoul...
	Secretary/Treasurer Grand disagreed with Chair Damsma and noted that if the Foundation were the action arm there would be no clear distinction between the Foundation and District.
	Chair Damsma continued to say that the Foundation needs to be more involved, integrated and take initiative.
	Director Roberts asked if the District could accept a funds without the Foundation. Foundation Director Yeagle noted that the Foundation’s 501c3 status allows the District to accept an array of funding that would be otherwise unavailable. Director Rob...
	Foundation Director Yeagle stated that the Foundation should not only increase funding but, should increase awareness, advocacy and love of libraries. Vice Chair Holton would like the Foundation to highlight the intersection between everyday and libra...
	Vice Chair Holton stated that the Foundation should attend community events and cultivate relationships. Secretary/Treasurer Grand said that the District needs to determine who will go to community events, on a Branch, Foundation and staff level. Gran...
	Foundation Director Yeagle asked if the Board had drafted a mission statement. Chair Damsma read the mission as stated in 2014-16 strategic plan. Damsma would like to include cultivating information inspiration and entertainment through engagement in ...
	Funding Priorities
	Foundation Director Yeagle directed the Board’s attention to the list of possible funding priorities and asked what they viewed as top strategic focuses.
	The Board identified several potential funding priorities: early literacy, serving underserved and disadvantaged communities, literacy, the Downtown Greeley Library, collaborating with local community organizations.
	Director Roberts suggested that the Foundation could continue to exist, and a committee could meet to distribute funds to collaborative community organizations. The Board discussed various funding sources and potential community partners.
	Foundation Director Yeagle informed the Board that she will summarize the meeting’s notes and present them to the Strategic Plan Task Force. After the Task Force’s meeting, Yeagle will create a draft of the Strategic Plan to present during the Third Q...


	HPLD_Foundation_Agenda 08.23.2019_Draft_Minutes.pdf
	HPLD FOUNDATION
	HPLD FOUNDATION
	August 23, 2019 Voice Conference
	August 23, 2019 Voice Conference
	2.0 ITEMS FOR ACTION
	2.0 ITEMS FOR ACTION
	3.0 BOARD COMMENTS
	3.0 BOARD COMMENTS


	Third Quarter Board Binder
	Foundation 2019-2024 Strategic Plan Draft.pdf
	Foundation Strategic Plan Presentation.pdf
	2019 – 2024 Strategic Plan
	Mission
	Funding Priorities 
	Strategic�Focus Areas
	Volunteer Engagement 
	Awareness
	Philanthropy
	Capital Campaigns
	Community Engagement
	Program Support
	Internal Leadership

	High Plains Library District Foundation Whistleblowers Policy.pdf
	Foundation Bylaws 8.15.19 Edit.pdf
	MOU between Foundation and District8.15.19 Edit.pdf
	Statement of Activity HPLD Foundation July 2019.pdf
	Statement of Financial Position July 2019.pdf
	HPLD Foundation  income statement budget to actual July 2019.pdf
	Check Detail HPLD Foundation January to July 2019.pdf
	2018 Foundation Annual Report 11x17.pdf
	SAS Foundation event promotion snapshot.pdf




